Sarah Mayhew Craddock JilipS 24 July 2013 08:23

To: Phil de Cobain <phil@premiereventmarquees.co.uk>

Reply-To: Sarah Mayhew Craddock

Re: How was your day

Dear Phil,

Just a small note to say a tremendous thank you for being such a delight to work with. The marquees looked stunning, and the
guys ensured that they were sparkling when they left them - many guests commented on how great they looked. Your team were
also fantastic to work with, polite, straight-forwards, efficient, and all with a professional yet fun approach to their job. We would
have absolutely no hesitation recommending you to others, and would be happy to give references should you ever require them.

I will have a look for photos and pass them on to you in a separate email for your records - feel free to use them for marketing
purposes.

Very many thanks once again, it was a pleasure working with Premiere Event Marquees.

Yours gratefully,
Sarah and Mike

me. Ms Sarah Mayhew Craddock

From: Phil de Cobain <phil@premiereventmarquees.co.uk>
To: "miss_s_f_mayhew,

Sent: Wednesday, 24 2013, 7:.04

Subject: How was your day

Dear Sarah

Thank you for choosing us to cover your event earlier this year and we hope you had a brilliant day. Any
comments you may have on our marquees and the service we provided would be greatly valued.

We are always looking for photographs of events we cover and if you have any photo's of your event that
we could use we would very much appreciate it if you could either email them to us or post them on a CD.
Once again thank you for using Premier Event Marquees

Regards

Phil
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